
 

April 3, 2025 

Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda 

April 3, 2025 – 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 
 
1. Call to Order: 

A. Roll Call 
B. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Items Requiring Council Direction  

A. GWR ground breaking ceremony 
B. Personnel policy  
C. Dogs at Shallowford Square 
D. Shred event update 
E. I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live (Attachment #1) 

 
3. Items Requiring Action at Briefing  

 
4. Administrative Reports 

A. Town Manager 
i. School collaboration update 
ii. Resident survey update 

B. Town Clerk 
i. Earth Day, April 12, 9 AM-2 PM 

ii. Budget work sessions 
a. April 14, April 21, April 24 (after briefing), May 15 

iii. Town Offices closed for Easter observance, April 18 
iv. May agenda briefing, April 24, 6 PM 
v. Bulky item pickup, April 28 

vi. Board & Committee Collaboration Session – May 28, 5:30-6:30 PM, Town Hall 
vii. Volunteer Appreciation Event – May 28, 6:30 PM, Town Hall 

C. Public Works Director 
i. Town Hall Annex update 

D. Planning Director 
i. UDO update 

a. UDO public engagement session, May 14, 5:30-7:30 PM, MAWCC 
E. Community Center Operations Manager  

i. Quarterly update (Attachment #2) 
 

5. Tentative Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on April 10, 2025 
A. Consent Agenda 

i. Resolution 2025-011– Financial statements for eight months ended February 28, 2025 
(Attachment #3) 

ii. Approval of Agenda Briefing minutes – March 6, 2025 (Attachment #4) 
iii. Approval of Regular Meeting minutes – March 13, 2025 (Attachment #5) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

April 3, 2025 

B. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 
i. Recognition 

a. Julia Puckett, Council Member 
b. Chad Conger, Willow Run MSD Board 
c. Holli Conger, Public Art Committee 
d. Tom Lawson, Planning Board 
e. Debbie Stokes, Parks & Recreation Committee 

ii. Presentation 
a. Sheriff’s Office 
b. 2025-2026 budget message – Town Manager Tolbert 

C. Old Business  
D. New Business 

i. Paving contract 
 
6. For the Good of the Order 

 
7. Adjournment 



Attachment #1







Programs Schedule Time Room(s) Charge Shallow Ford Grant

American Mahjong Monday's in January, February, & March 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna No Free
American Red Cross Blood Drive February 12 1:00pm-5:30pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville No Free
Card Game Class Wednesday's in January, February, & March 1:00pm-4:00pm Vienna No Free
Color My Soul Vision Day for 2025 January 18 9:00am-5:00pm Vienna No $149/person
Colored Pencil Explorers January 18, February 8, March 8 11:00am-1:00pm Room Varies No Free
Colored Pencil Open Draw January 27, Monday's in February, & March 10:00am-12:00pm Magnolia No Free
CPR Class February 8 8:00am-12:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville No (Town Sponsored with Lewisville FD) Free

February 13, 27, March 6, & 13 9:45am-12:00pm
February 27 1:00pm-3:15pm

February 1
9:30am-12:00pm & 
1:00pm-3:30pm

Vienna

February 8 9:00am-11:00am Magnolia
Güipil Bilingual Book Club and Journaling February 11, March 11 6:00pm-7:30pm Shallow Ford Yes (Mujer Valiosa Community) Free
Introduction to Watercolor Painting January 25 1:00pm-4:00pm Magnolia No (Associated Artists of Winston-Salem) $35 for members/$50 for non-members

Jewelry Making Class January 8, February 12
9:00am-11:00am & 
11:30am-1:30pm

Magnolia No (Shepherd's Center) $20/session

Line Dancing Class Tuesday's in January, February, & March 5:30pm-7:30pm Lewisville/Vienna No $7/class
Living on the Edge Lunch and Learn January 30 11:30am-1:00pm Shallow Ford Yes (Crisis Control Ministry) Free

Wednesday's in January, February, & March 10:30am-12:00pm Vienna No Free
January 9, February 13, 27, March 13 & 27 6:00pm-7:30pm Vienna No Free

Mobility and Flexibility Class for Seniors Monday's & Wednesday's in January, February, & March 11:00am-12:00pm Lewisville No $100/month of classes

Bouncing Babies Playgroup Tuesday's in January & February 11:00am-12:00pm Lewisville No $57/month of classes
Thursday's in January, February, & March 9:00am-10:00am Lewisville No $57/month of classes

Tuesday's and Thursday's in January, February, & March 10:00am-11:00am Lewisville No $57/month of classes

Painting Realistic Glass and Metal Objects March 8 9:00am-3:30pm Magnolia Yes (Associated Artists of Winston-Salem) $25 for members/$35 for non-members
Photographing your Artwork February 15 1:00pm-4:00pm Magnolia No (Associated Artists of Winston-Salem) $35 for members/$50 for non-members
Polymer Clay Class February 3, 10, 17, 24 1:00pm-2:30pm Magnolia No (Shepherd's Center) $25 for the 4 sessions
Powerful Tools for Caregivers February 27, March 6, 13, 20, & 27 11:00am-12:30pm Great Wagon No (Shepherd's Center) Free
Shag Dance Class February 3, 10, 17, 24, March 3, 10, 17, & 24 6:00pm-7:00pm Magnolia No $50 for a 4 class session
Tai Chi Class Friday's in January, February, & March 9:00am-10:00am Lewisville/Vienna No (Shepherd's Center) $2/person (Suggested Donation)
Winston-Salem Symphony Serenades March 16 & 30 3:00pm-4:00pm Lewisville Yes (Winston-Salem Symphony) Free
Writing Stories for Your Life February 10, March 10 10:00am-12:00pm Great Wagon No (Shepherd's Center) Free
Yoga Class Tuesday's in January, February, & March 6:00pm-7:00pm Magnolia No Free
Zumba Class Monday's and Wednesday's in January, February, & March 6:30pm-7:30pm Room Varies No $7/class

3rd Quarter 2024-2025

Drawing in Ink, Graphite, and Colored Pencils Magnolia No $67 for the 5 sessions

Explorations in Ink Workshop No $73 for all 3 sessions

Meditative Movement and Dance

Mommy & Me Classes

Music and Movement

Attachment #2



Non-Profit Type of Event Date Time Reserved Room(s) Reserved Fee

Monthly Meeting February 6, March 6 7:00pm-9:30pm Lewisville -$          
District Meeting Febraury 22 9:30am-1:30pm Vienna 100.00$    

American Legion Auxiliary Monthly Meeting February 6, March 6 6:30pm-8:30pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$          
Boy Scouts Troop 752 District Banquet March 13 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Kitchen 287.50$    
Fountain Brook HOA Annual Meeting February 27 5:30pm-9:00pm Lewisville -$          
Girl Scout Troop 10231 Bi-Weekly Meeting January 27, February 10, 24, March 10 6:30pm-7:30pm Shallow Ford/Great Wagon -$          
Girl Scout Troop 40047 Bi-Weekly Meeting January 15, 29, February 12, 26, March 12, 266:00pm-7:30pm Magnolia -$          
Girl Scout Troop 40052 Meeting January 2, 16, 30, February 13, 27, March 13, 276:30pm-7:30pm Vienna -$          
Lake at Lissara Annual Meeting February 25 6:00pm-10:00pm Shallow Ford -$          
Lewisville Civic Club Monthly Meeting January 16, February 27, March 20 5:30pm-8:30pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$          
Lewisville Garden Club Meeting Febraury 26 9:30am-1:00pm Magnolia -$          
Lewisville Historical Society Meeting January 13, March 10 4:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$          
NCLM Regional Meeting March 20 8:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen -$          
Reagan High School Wrestling Banquet March 2 3:00pm-8:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen 475.00$    
Ridgecrest at Wellesley Place Annual Meeting January 16 5:30pm-7:30pm Lewisville -$          

Board Orientation Meeting January 9 11:30am-3:00pm Great Wagon -$          
Board Meeting January 14 6:00pm-8:00pm Great Wagon -$          
Reception March 31 3:00pm-7:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen -$          

Wellsprings HOA Annual Meeting March 19 6:30pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford -$          
Windham Farm Annual Meeting January 22 6:00pm-8:00pm Vienna -$          

3rd Quarter Non-Profit Revenue 862.50$   

3rd Quarter 2024-2025
American Legion Post 522

Shallow Ford Foundation



Type of Reservation Date Time Frame Room(s) Rented Revenue Resident
Anniversary Party January 4, 2025 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna 200.00$         Y
Baby Shower January 4, 2025 3:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Kitchen 1,025.00$     N
Baby Shower January 5, 2025 12:30pm-4:30pm Lewisville 300.00$         Y
Baby Shower January 18, 2025 1:00pm-6:00pm Vienna 250.00$         Y
Birthday Party January 18, 2025 3:00pm-7:00pm Magnolia 200.00$         N
Baby Shower January 25, 2025 10:00am-2:00pm Lewisville 300.00$         Y
Calvary Day School Snow Ball Formal Janaury 25, 2025 4:00pm-10:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen 1,425.00$     N
Baby Shower January 26, 2025 1:00pm-5:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 275.00$         Y
Indo US Cultural Assoc. Kickoff Event January 26, 2025 2:00pm-6:00pm Lewisville/Vienna 500.00$         Y

4,475.00$     
Retirement Party February 1, 2025 3:00pm-7:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 275.00$         Y
Alumni Association Meeting February 8, 2025 2:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville 700.00$         N
Birthday Party February 8, 2025 3:00pm-7:00pm Vienna 200.00$         Y
Birthday Party February 9, 2025 12:00pm-6:00pm Lewisville 550.00$         N
Wedding Reception February 15, 2025 2:00pm-6:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Kitchen 575.00$         Y

370.00$         
Birthday Party February 16, 2025 11:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 375.00$         N
PACU Staff Training Day February 17, 2025 8:00am-5:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen 1,950.00$     N
American Legion District Meeting February 22, 2025 9:30am-1:00pm Vienna $100 NP
Family Reunion February 22, 2025 11:30am-3:30pm Lewisville 300.00$         Y
Birthday Party February 22, 2025 2:00pm-6:00pm Magnolia 200.00$         N
Birthday Party February 22, 2025 4:00pm-10:00pm Vienna 400.00$         N
Baby Shower February 23, 2025 1:00pm-5:00pm Lewisville 400.00$         N
Educational Workshop February 28, 2025 9:00am-3:00pm Shallow Ford 400.00$         N

6,795.00$     
Banquet Dinner March 1, 2025 1:00pm-5:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen 1,075.00$     N
Reagan HS Wrestling Banquet March 2, 2025 3:00pm-8:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Vienna/Kitchen 475.00$         NP
Yadkin Valley Wildlife Federation March 8, 2025 4:30pm-9:30pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Kitchen 650.00$         Y
Boy Scout Troop 752 District Banquet March 13, 2025 5:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford/Lewisville/Kitchen 287.50$         NP
Bridal Shower March 15, 2025 3:00pm-7:00pm Shallow Ford/Kitchen 375.00$         N
Community Event - Kabir Bhajan March 15, 2025 3:30pm-8:00pm Lewisville 475.00$         N
Southwest Little League March 17, 2025 6:30pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford 300.00$         N
Southwest Little League March 18, 2025 6:00pm-9:00pm Shallow Ford 300.00$         N
Baby Shower March 22, 2025 1:00pm-5:00pm Vienna 300.00$         N
Baby Shower March 29, 2025 10:00am-2:00pm Magnolia 100.00$         Y

4,337.50$     
3rd Quarter Totals 15,607.50$   
Fiscal Year Totals 44,217.50$   

February Revenue

January Revenue

Portion of Security Deposit withheld due to staying 2 hours past reservation end time, excessive cleaning, and unapproved grill 

March Revenue



Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Total
1st Quarter 
Revenue

2nd Quarter 
Revenue

3rd Quarter 
Revenue

4th Quarter 
Revenue

Non-Profit Reservations 12 13 15 40 Revenue by Quarter 12,347.50$   16,262.50$   15,607.50$   -$             
Private Reservations 9 12 8 29 Instructor Revenue by Quarter -$              -$               1,270.00$     -$             
Programs 58 80 76 214

79 105 99 283

Combined Reservations 69
# of Programs 214



DRAFT

Attachment #3



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



March 6, 2025 

Lewisville Town Council 
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes 

March 6, 2025 – 6:00 PM 
Lewisville Town Hall 2nd Floor Conference Room 

6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:00 PM. In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Melissa Hunt and Council Members Ivan Huffman, Monte Long and Jane Welch.  Also
attending were Town Manager Stacy Tolbert, Town Clerk Dora Moore, Finance Director Pam
Orrell, Public Works Director Jon Hanna, Planning Director Lynn Cochran and Town Attorney Elliot
Fus.

B. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Huffman moved to approve the agenda as amended to
include appointment of CityVision voting delegate. The motion was seconded by Council Member
Long and approved unanimously.

2. Items Requiring Council Direction
A. Board and committee report clarification – Council shared their desire to have committee chairs

attend annual Council Retreat and give a report. However, board and committee chairs have a
standing invitation to make presentations to Council as the board or committee.

B. Shred event – The Environmental Conservation and Sustainability Committee was requested to
determine if there is a community need for the Town to host a shred event.

C. Spring 2026 community event – Manager Tolbert shared an idea to hold a 2026 community event.
It is proposed the event would combine several committee events such as Earth Day, Clean Sweep
and more. The Town desires to see successful community events and hopes combing events
would be beneficial. Council consensus was given to plan a 2026 event working with committees
on logistics.

D. Artwork showing request – Clerk Moore shared a request by the Lewisville Garden Club to
showcase their annual Art in Bloom at Mary Alice Warren Community Center April 23-25. Council
consensus was to approve the request. Council also directed that these requests be reviewed and
approved by staff, instead of Council, once approved by Public Art Committee.

E. CityVision voting delegate – Council consensus was for Mayor Horn to serve as the CityVision
voting delegate. 

3. Items Requiring Action at Briefing
A. Council vote to fill unexpired term of Council Member Julia Puckett – Mayor Horn shared the

process of which the Council subcommittee received and recommended candidates for the
unexpired term of Council Member Julia Puckett. The subcommittee consisted of Mayor Horn,
Mayor Pro Tem Hunt and Council Member Huffman. Council voted by ballot and Tom Lawson was
selected by a vote of 4-2 to fill the unexpired term.

Attachment #4



 

           March 6, 2025 
      

B. I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live nomination – Mayor Horn recommended 
Barbara Campbell receive the I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live award. He 
touted her support of the Town by serving on Town committees including Community Center and 
Public Art. Council consensus was to award this at the April meeting. (Nomination form is herein 

incorporated into the minutes.) 
C. Roundabout art placement – Manager Tolbert shared that after additional discussions among 

staff and logistical concerns, staff recommends placing the potentially donated artwork in the 
Lewisville-Vienna/Robinhood Road roundabout. It would be easier to place the art in a newly 
formed area rather than retrofitting an existing area and extends art to another area of Town. 
Staff will discuss this more with the artist and donator in the coming weeks. Council consensus 
was to pursue this idea.  

 
4. Administrative Reports 

A. Town Manager 
i. Classification and pay study – Manager Tolbert will share ideas with Council during budget 

work sessions related to the compensation and pay study. 
ii. Great Wagon Road update – North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) awarded 

the Great Wagon Road project to Branch Civil, who recently completed the Town’s Gateway 
project. The bid was $19 million which is under the engineer estimate of $25 million. 
Anticipated completion is March 2029. Although this is a NCDOT project, staff will 
communicate the project to residents as best as they can.  

iii. Clerk retirement – Manager Tolbert shared that Town Clerk Dora Moore has announced her 
retirement effective June 1, 2025. A formal employment notice will be posted next week. 
Manager Tolbert hopes to have a 4-6 week overlap whereby Clerk Moore can orientate the 
new Town Clerk. 

B. Clerk 
i. Jack Warren Park Dedication, March 22, 9-11 AM 

ii. Creek Week, March 22-31 
iii. Clean Sweep, March 29 
iv. Earth Day, April 12, 9 AM-2 PM 

C. Public Works Director 
i. Paving update – The contractor is finalizing crack sealing and speed hump repaving in the 

community. Mr. Hanna is developing a paving bid request for the Lewisville Trails 
neighborhood. 

ii. Ridgecrest tree replacement update – Tree replacements in the Ridgecrest subdivision have 
gone well; however, weather has delayed new tree plantings.  

iii. Public Works facility update – At the new Public Works facility, staff has stripped floors, 
etched concrete, repainted walls, installed flooring in the locker and rest rooms and more. 
Currently, the pricing for HVAC, plumbing and electrical is being finalized. It was noted that 
estimates have fell within the designated budget. 

D. Planning Director – Mr. Cochran reported all UDO chapter updates are to be completed by the 
end of March with presentation to Planning Board in April, a resident engagement meeting at 
Mary Alice Warren Community Center April 22 and recommendations to Council in June.  

 
5. Tentative Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on March 13, 2025 

A. Consent Agenda 
i. Resolution 2025-009– Financial statements for seven months ended January 31, 2025  
ii. Approval of Council Retreat minutes – January 31, 2025 and February 1, 2025  
iii. Approval of Agenda Briefing minutes – February 6, 2025  
iv. Approval of Regular Meeting minutes – February 13, 2025  



 

           March 6, 2025 
      

B. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations 
i. Presentations 

a. Sheriff’s Office  
1. Introduction of new officer 

C. Old Business  
D. Oath of Office 
E. Appointments 

i. Boards 
a. Planning (Appoint 3) 
b. Willow Run Municipal Service District 

i. Area 3 (Appoint 1) 
ii. At-large (Appoint 1) 

c. Zoning Board of Adjustment (Appoint 1) 
ii. Committees 

a. Parks & Recreation (Appoint 1) 
b. Public Art (Appoint 7) 

F. New Business 
i. Resolution 2025-010 – 2024-2025 Audit services contract with Gibson & Company, PA  
ii. Council committee appointments 

a. Piedmont Triad Regional Council (PTRC) Alternate 
b. Special Projects Review Committee  
 

6. For the Good of the Order  
A. Mayor Pro Tem Hunt shared recent discussions Council Member Welch and herself had with 

Reagan and West Forsyth high schools related to youth mentorship. A listening session will be 
held with local school leaders in March. 

B. Currently, seventy response have been received for the resident survey. Council shared ideas of 
organizations who could help promote the survey.  

C. Mayor Pro Tem Hunt requested discussion about walking dogs at Shallowford Square be done at 
the April briefing.  

 
7. Adjournment – Council Member Huffman moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 PM.  The motion 

was seconded by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.  
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor  
 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 



March 13, 2025 

Lewisville Town Council 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 13, 2025 – 6:00 PM 

Lewisville Town Hall Council Chambers 
6510 Shallowford Road 

1. Call to Order:
A. Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:00 PM. In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Melissa Hunt, and Council Members Ivan Huffman, Monte Long and Jane Welch.  Also
attending were Town Manager Stacy Tolbert, Town Clerk Dora Moore, Finance Director Pam
Orrell, Public Works Director Jon Hanna, Planning Director Lynn Cochran, Communications
Specialist Veronica Leasure and Attorney Elliot Fuss. Council Member Ken Sadler was absent.

B. Invocation – Council Member Jane Welch
C. Pledge of Allegiance – Mayor Mike Horn
D. Adoption of Agenda – Council Member Huffman moved to approve the agenda. The motion was

seconded by Council Member Long and approved unanimously.

2. Consent Agenda
A. Resolution 2025-009– Financial statements for seven months ended January 31, 2025
B. Approval of Council Retreat minutes – January 31, 2025 and February 1, 2025
C. Approval of Agenda Briefing minutes – February 6, 2025
D. Approval of Regular Meeting minutes – February 13, 2025

Council Member Welch moved to approve the consent agenda items. The motion was seconded by 
Council Member Long and approved unanimously. (Resolution 2025-009 is herein incorporated by reference into 

the minutes.) 

3. Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
A. Presentations

i. I’m One of the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live – Mayor Horn presented I’m One of
the Reasons Lewisville is a Great Place to Live to Barbara Campbell. Mayor Horn shared that Ms.
Campbell has served the Town on the Community Center and Public Art committees. He also
touted her dedication, and her husband Bob’s, to bring the craft culture to the town.

ii. Sheriff’s Office – No report

4. Public Forum – No one spoke

5. Oath of Office

Tom Lawson was administered the oath of office for Council Member by Town Clerk Dora Moore. 

Mayor Horn shared that former Council Member Julia Puckett submitted her resignation effective 
February 1, 2025. Ms. Puckett performed excellent service to the Town. To fill the vacant Council seat, 
Council Members submitted names for consideration by a subcommittee consisting of Mayor Horn, 
Mayor Pro Tem Hunt and Council Member Huffman. Four names were submitted to the Council for 
their consideration and Tom Lawson was selected.  

Attachment #5



 

March 13, 2025 

6. Appointments 
A. Boards 

i. Planning (Appoint 4) 

 
a.   Philip May, Michael Mulligan and Sarah Van Huis were appointed to full-terms on the 

Planning Board. 
b. Don McClain was appointed to fill an unexpired term on the Planning Board.  
 

ii. Willow Run Municipal Service District 
a. Area 3 (Appoint 1) 

 
Jeffrey Rawls was appointed to serve Area 3 of the Willow Run MSD.  
 

b. At-large (Appoint 1) 

 
Nelson Fulcher was appointed to serve At-Large for the Willow Run MSD. 
 
 
 
 



 

March 13, 2025 

B. Zoning Board of Adjustment (Appoint 1) 

 
Ken Wernick was appointed to serve on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. 
 

B. Committees 
A. Parks & Recreation (Appoint 1) 

 
Billy Carter Jr. was appointed to fill the unexpired term on the Parks & Recreation 
Committee.  
 

B. Public Art (Appoint 7) 

 
John Armbruster, Barbara Campbell, Elizabeth Miller, Deidre Mullen, Sarah Reece, Daniel 
Robinson and Rebecca Scherbak were appointed to the Public Art Committee.  
 

7. New Business 
A. Resolution 2025-010 – 2024-2025 Audit services contract with Gibson & Company, PA – Mayor 

Pro Tem Hunt moved to approve Resolution 2025-010. The motion was seconded by Council 
Member Long and motion passed unanimously. (Resolution 2025-004 herein incorporated by reference into 

the minutes.) 



 

March 13, 2025 

B. Ordinance 2025-007 – Amending Public Art Advisory Committee Charter – The proposed changes 
to the Public Art Advisory Committee charter is to eliminate staggered terms. Council Member 
Huffman moved to approve Ordinance 2025-007. The motion was seconded by Council Member 
Welch and motion passed unanimously.  (Ordinance 2025-007 is herein incorporated by reference into the 

minutes.) 
C. Council appointment considerations 

i. Piedmont Triad Regional Council (PTRC) Alternate 
a.   Ivan Huffman 

ii. Special Projects Review Committee 
a.    Melissa Hunt 
 

Council Member Lawson made a motion to approve the Council appointments as presented by 
Mayor Horn.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Long and approved unanimously. 

 
8. Administrative Reports 

A. Upcoming events and closings 
i. Jack Warren Park PARTF ribbon cutting and dedication event – March 22, 9-11 AM 

ii. Creek Week, March 22-31 
iii. Clean Sweep, March 29 
iv. Resident survey deadline, March 31 
v. Earth Day, April 12, 9 AM-2 PM 

B. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on February 6, 2025  
i. Council accepted resignation of Council Member Julia Puckett 

C. Approvals at the Briefing and Action Meeting on March 6, 2025  
i. Council appointed Tom Lawson to the unexpired Council seat of Julia Puckett 

 
9. For the Good of the Order 

A. Public comments  
i. Susan Frey, 165 Will Austin Court, requested a reminder about the resident survey be sent via 

Lewisville Connect. 
B. Council comments 

 
10. Adjournment – Council Member Long moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 PM. The motion was 

seconded by Council Member Welch and motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
 
____________________________________ 

ATTEST:       Mike Horn, Mayor 
 
____________________________ 
Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk 


	04-03-2025 briefing agenda
	01 - Nomination - Huff
	02 - 2024_2025 3rd Quarter Information
	03 - 2025-011 - Res - Financials
	04 - 03-06-2025 TC Briefing Minutes
	05 - 03-13-2025 TC Meeting Minutes



